
Agency Name

7/7/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Alger Correctional Facility

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/5/2021Bid Expiration Date

JBB./ 19537File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Security Gate and Controls Repair / Replacement Index Number

BOND %

Matrix Consulting Engineers

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

RAS Contracting, Inc. $667,040.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Allied Contracting, LLC $701,780.00Bond

7194 Big Sky Drive, Suite 1

Holly MI 48442

5.00%
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Agency Name

7/7/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DMVA/Grayling Army Airfield Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/5/2021Bid Expiration Date

AGY./ 21208File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Construct Addition to Building 1142 Index Number

BOND %

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $1,585,000.00Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes

QDV Construction Services, LLC $1,692,000.00Bond

899 N. Wagner Road

Essexville MI 48732

5.00%Yes

Cadence Construction, LLC $2,030,000.00Bond

841 Lakeshore Drive

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes

Page 1 of 121208/ . AGY

1

2

3



Agency Name

7/7/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Van Buren SP

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/5/2021Bid Expiration Date

JAN./ 20045File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Replace 2 Toilet Shower Buildings Index Number

BOND %

Straub Pettitt Yaste

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

44th Street Construction, LLC $1,982,000.00Bond

650 - 44th Street, SE

Grand Rapids MI 495487576

5.00%Yes
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